
Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252 

County Coordinator’s Office e-mail address: joleen.kezar@co.roseau.mn.us, Roseau County Home Page Address:  http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/ 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe, Chair - District 2, Jack Swanson, Vice-Chair 
District 3, Roger Falk - District 4, Russell Walker - District 5, Mark Foldesi 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in session on Wednesday, December 26, 2018, 
at 9:00 a.m. in the Roseau County Courthouse, Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which time the following matters will come before the 
Board: 

9:00 Call to Order 
1. Presentation of Colors
2. Approve Agenda
3. Comments and Announcements
4. Approve Bills

9:05 Delegations/Board Appointments/Public Comments* 

9:10 Consent Agenda 
1. December 11, 2018 Board Proceedings
2. Internal Fund Transfers – Annual Interest Rate
3. Intergovernmental Fund Transfers
4. Final Payment – Cossette Electric
5. Commissioner Warrants – Forthwith Payment
6. Authorization to Hire – Deputy Treasurer

9:15 Department Reports 

9:20 Committee Reports 

9:25 County Board Items  
1. Aquatic Invasive Species Prevention Program Resolution/Work Plan
2. Unorganized Township Fund Balances
3. Commissioner Committee Reports
4. Litigation Update (close meeting pursuant to MN Statute 13D.05, Subdivision 3(b)

10:00 Unfinished Business 

10:00 Adjourn 

*Limited to five minutes

mailto:joleen.kezar@co.roseau.mn.us
http://co.roseau.mn.us/


 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Roseau County 

Request for Board Action 

 

 

Agenda Item #:  Consent 1 
(for office use only) 

Requested Board Date: December 26, 2018 Originating Department: Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
December 11, 2018 Board Proceedings 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

□ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the December 11, 2018 Board Proceedings. 

Background: 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached □ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

□ Delegations ☒ Consent Agenda 

□ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

□ County Board Items ☐ Other 

 



 
PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
December 11, 2018 

 
The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in the Courthouse in the City 

of Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, December 11, 2018. 
 
CALL TO ORDER  
 
 The meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by Board Chair Glenda Phillipe. The Pledge of 
Allegiance was recited. Commissioners present were Roger Falk, Glenda Phillipe, Jack Swanson 
and Russell Walker. Commissioner Foldesi was absent. Others present were Martie Monsrud, Jeff 
Pelowski, Joleen Kezar, John Horner, Daryl Wicklund, Liz Lund, Hope Grafstrom, Breanna 
Kirchoffner, Brianna Budder, Pete Grafstrom, Jerry Maxwell, Brian Burkel, Jerome Burkel, Brenda 
Sather, Pete Stauffenecker, Lyle Larson, Denny Kjos, Ron Kjelland, Alan Truscinski, Todd Gjovik, 
Ross Wayne, Darrin Smedsmo, and Curt Hauger. 

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
  

A tax abatement proposal was added to the Consent Agenda.  Additions to the County 
Board Items included updates concerning the Space Utilization Study and the 911 Signs Project.  A 
motion to approve the amended Agenda was made by Commissioner Walker, seconded by 
Commissioner Falk, and carried unanimously. 
 
COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
  
 Coordinator Pelowski stated that Focus Corps will be holding an Appreciation Open House 
on Wednesday, December 12, 2018 from 12:30 – 2:00 p.m.  
 
APPROVE BILLS 

 
A motion was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Falk, and 

carried unanimously to approve the payment of the following warrants (warrant #s: 138998 to 
139175): 
 
Warrants Approved For Payment 11/29/2018 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 AFLAC  3,615.40 
 NELSON/JODY  2,050.00 
 4 Payments less than 2,000.00  1,352.21 

Final Total:  7,017.61 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 11/29/2018 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 BADGER CITY  2,720.71 
 GREENBUSH CITY  6,173.53 
 NW MN MULTI COUNTY HRA  7,719.94 
 NW REGIONAL DEV COMM  3,084.42 
 ROSEAU CITY  14,966.62 
 ROSEAU RIVER WATERSHED DIST  106,102.12 
 SCHOOL DIST 2358  3,848.09 
 SCHOOL DIST 2683  55,919.57 
 SCHOOL DIST 676  49,312.42 



 
 SCHOOL DIST 682  252,072.38 
 SCHOOL DIST 690  80,294.44 
 TOWN OF BARNETT  7,316.40 
 TOWN OF BARTO  12,341.65 
 TOWN OF CEDARBEND  4,727.01 
 TOWN OF DEER  3,498.50 
 TOWN OF DEWEY  5,321.61 
 TOWN OF DIETER  5,690.09 
 TOWN OF ENSTROM  4,670.87 
 TOWN OF FALUN  8,419.32 
 TOWN OF GOLDEN VALLEY  5,081.55 
 TOWN OF GRIMSTAD  5,489.76 
 TOWN OF HEREIM  5,064.23 
 TOWN OF HUSS  5,540.00 
 TOWN OF JADIS  8,970.05 
 TOWN OF LAKE  11,150.23 
 TOWN OF LAONA  6,533.79 
 TOWN OF LIND  3,465.23 
 TOWN OF MALUNG  7,085.33 
 TOWN OF MICKINOCK  9,850.38 
 TOWN OF MOOSE  4,627.66 
 TOWN OF MORANVILLE  3,779.75 
 TOWN OF NERESON  5,288.91 
 TOWN OF PALMVILLE  2,575.57 
 TOWN OF POLONIA  11,757.16 
 TOWN OF REINE  3,214.99 
 TOWN OF ROSS  5,165.72 
 TOWN OF SKAGEN  7,751.19 
 TOWN OF SOLER  4,330.73 
 TOWN OF SPRUCE  4,296.83 
 TOWN OF STAFFORD  9,273.92 
 TOWN OF STOKES  4,592.03 
 TWO RIVERS WATERSHED DISTRICT  43,040.98 
 WARROAD CITY  9,405.94 
 12 Payments less than 2,000.00  9,112.90 

Final Total:  830,644.52 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 12/06/2018 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE 3,436.22 
 JOHNSON/LAURE A  3,526.88 
 SATHER LAW OFFICE  8,144.27 
 SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY OF CANADA 2,164.55 
 14 Payments less than 2,000.00  8,794.88 

Final Total:  26,066.80 
 

Warrants Approved On 12/11/2018 For Payment 12/14/2018 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 ALPHA TRAINING & TACTIC  4,781.16 
 AUTO VALUE OF ROSEAU  3,020.50 
 BERGSTROM ELECTRIC INC  4,527.85 



 
 COMPASS MINERALS AMERICA  7,663.39 
 COULOMBE CONSULTING  4,160.00 
 DELL MARKETING LP  5,992.96 
 GRAFSTROM/SAMUEL & LOLA  14,469.87 
 HOUSTON ENGINEERING  5,827.28 
 IMPACT  3,250.91  
 KRIS ENGINEERING INC  20,375.53 
 LORENSON/DELORIS  7,563.30 
 M & R SIGN CO INC  12,411.79 
 MN DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION  2,252.83 
 MSOP-MN SEX OFFENDER PROGRAM-D 462 4,625.20 
 NORTHERN RESOURCES COOPERATIVE  7,704.72 
 OSLUND/DAVID  3,990.00 
 ROSEAU CO COOP ASSN  8,458.24 
 ROSEAU CO HWY DEPT  40,905.14 
 ROSEAU DIESEL SERVICE INC  3,234.30 
 SAFETY COMPLIANCE SERVICES LLC  2,100.00 
 SERVERSUPPLY INC  2,430.40 
 SUMMIT FOOD SERVICE-DBA  9,379.26 
 TITAN MACHINERY  9,913.98 
 TVEIT/ARLAN & NANCY  6,910.26 
 VOYAGEURS COMTRONICS CORPORATION 16,935.80 
 ZUERCHER  46,828.00 
 72 Payments less than 2,000.00  28,027.65 

Final Total:  287,740.32 
 
DELEGATIONS/BOARD APPOINTMENTS/PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
It was noted that Roseau 9th Grade students from Mr. Landman’s Civics class were in attendance to 
observe the Board Meeting as a class assignment.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded 
by Commissioner Falk, and carried unanimously. The Board, by adoption of its Consent Agenda, 
approved the November 27, 2018, Board Proceedings; authorized advertising a Call for Bids for 
2019 publishing; approved the Roseau County Trailblazers 1st Benchmark Payment Request; 
authorized advertising to hire two Social Workers; and approved a Tax Abatement for Warroad 
Estates Marina. 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 
Auditor  
 
Designating polling place for Unorganized Townships 
 

Following discussion, a motion was made by Commissioner Walker, seconded by 
Commissioner Swanson, and carried unanimously, to approve the following Resolution: 
 
2018-12-02 
 
 

RESOLUTION DESIGNATING POLLING PLACE  



 
 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes, Section § 204B.16, Subdivision 1, requires that the 
County designate, by Ordinance or Resolution, a polling place for each election precinct 
annually by December 31st; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Roseau County Board of 

Commissioners hereby establishes the Roseau County Courthouse to be the official polling 
place for all County Unorganized Townships, (164-44, 164-43, 164-40, 164-39, 164-38, 163-44, 
163-43, 163-40, 163-39, 163-38, 162-44, 161-37, 161-36, 161-35, 160-37, and 159-37).   
 
Highway 
 
Call for Bids for Bridge Construction and Approach Grading Project 
      
 Engineer Ketring met with the Board to request approval to Call for Bids for S.A.P. 068-599-
100, Bridge 68543 in Hereim Township.   There will be a public meeting on January 10, 2019, 2:00 
p.m., at the Roseau County Courthouse Board Room to open and review the bids.  The bids will be 
presented for approval at the January 22, 2019 County Board Meeting.  A motion was made by 
Commissioner Walker, seconded by Commissioner Falk, and carried unanimously to approve the 
Call for Bids. 
 
COUNTY BOARD ITEMS 
 
2019 County Board Meeting Schedules 
 
 The Board reviewed the proposed 2019 Board Meeting Schedules.  After discussion, 
Commissioner Swanson made a motion to approve the amended 2019 Holiday, Board Meeting, 
Operations/County Board Work Session, Community Justice Coordinating Committee, Social 
Services Board Meeting, and the Highway Committee schedules, seconded by Commissioner 
Walker, and carried unanimously.  A complete list of these schedules will be posted on the County 
website. 
 
2019 Elected Officials Salaries 
 
 The Board discussed the proposed 2019 Elected Officials Salaries. Commissioner Walker 
made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Falk, and carried unanimously to approve the 
amended 2019 Elected Officials Salaries as follows:  
 

 2018 Salary 2019 Salary @ +2%  
Auditor $82,638.40 $84,291.17 Grade 11, Step G 
Treasurer $75,836.80 $77,353.54 Grade 10, Step G 
Sheriff $90,043.20 $91,844.06 Grade 12, Step G 
Attorney $107,452.80 $109,601.86 Grade 14, Step G 
Recorder $69,700.80 $71,094.82 Grade 9, Step G 

 
 
2019 Commissioner Salary and per Diem Policy 
 
 The Board discussed the 2019 Commissioner Salary and Per Diem Policy.  A motion was 
made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Walker, and carried unanimously to 
adopt the following Resolution: 
 
2018-12-01 
 



 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Minnesota Statute § 375.055, “The County Commissioners shall 
receive as compensation for services rendered by them for their respective Counties, salaries 
and in addition may receive per diem payments and reimbursement for necessary expenses in 
performing duties of the office as set by resolution of the County Board.” 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED, the Board established the 2019 Commissioner salary at $21,846.36 
reflecting a 2% increase over 2018. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the 2019 Commissioner per-diem schedule is as 
follows: 

- In-County meeting:  $100.00. 
- Out-of-County meeting:  $150.00. 
- Out-of-County one-day meeting requiring an overnight stay:  $200.00. 
- Reimbursement for non-elected committee members:  $100.00. 

2019 Appropriations 
 
 The Board discussed the 2019 proposed Appropriations.  A motion was made by 
Commissioner Falk, seconded by Commissioner Swanson, and carried unanimously to approve 
the following 2019 Appropriations: 
 

  APPROPRIATIONS   
     
Dept. Organization 2019 
      

401 Retired Senior Volunteer Program (RSVP)  2,000  
501 Memorial Day Activities 1,800  
501 Roseau County Historical Society 68,940  
501 Northwest Regional Library 102,000  
611 Roseau County SWCD (Base) 76,600  
611 Roseau County SWCD (Matching Funds) 18,200  
611 Roseau Co. Agricultural Society (Fair) 15,000  
701 MN Red River Valley Development Comm. 800  

136 
BIF Historial Group (BIF Unorganized 160-
37) 750  

138 BIF Historial Group (Oaks Unorganized ) 750  

  TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 
          
286,840  

   
611 Roseau County SWCD (Ag Inspector) 18,964  

 
 
 
Courthouse Space Utilization Study 
 
 The Board discussed the Space Utilization Study which has been revised to include the old 
LEC building.  Coordinator Pelowski stated that Mike Johnston will be contacting the Department 
Heads with follow-up questions and that he hopes to complete the study as soon as possible. 
 
 
 



 
911 Sign Update 
 
 Board Chair Phillipe stated that Sue Grafstrom has provided the Commissioners with a 
summary of the recently held 911 Sign Committee organizational meeting. It was noted that the 
next meeting is tentatively scheduled for mid-January. 
 
Commissioner Committee Reports (November 28 – December 11)  
 
 Commissioner Falk reported on the following committee(s):  Association of MN Counties 
(AMC) Annual Conference; MN Rural Counties (MRC) Meeting; Roseau River Watershed Board 
Meeting; Northwest Regional Development Commission Meeting; Soil and Water Conservation 
District Board Meeting; Operations/County Board Work Session Meeting. 
 
 Commissioner Phillipe reported on the following committee(s): AMC Annual Conference; 
Regional Transportation Coordinating Council Meeting; Safe Harbor/Regional Park Designation 
Committee Meeting; Warroad City Council Meeting; Operations/County Board Work Session 
Meeting. 
   
 Commissioner Swanson reported on the following committee(s):  Communities Thrive  
Meeting; Roseau Economic Development Authority Meeting; AMC Conference; AMC Officer 
Candidate Screening Committee Meeting; AMC Policy Coordinating Committee Meeting(s); 
AMC Board of Directors Meeting; AMC Tribal Affairs Task Force Meeting; AMC Extension 
Committee Meeting; AMC Research Committee Meeting; Community Justice Coordinating 
Committee Meeting; Roseau School Board Meeting; Operations/County Board Work Session 
Meeting. 
 
 Commissioner Walker reported on the following committee(s):  Warroad River 
Watershed Board Meeting; MRC Board Meeting; AMC Conference; AMC Natural Resources 
Policy Committee Meeting; 911 Sign Committee Meeting; MN DNR Open House; 
Operations/County Board Work Session Meeting. 
 
County Budget Meeting 
 
 At 6:00 p.m., Commissioner Swanson made a motion to open the public hearing, 
seconded by Commissioner Walker, and carried unanimously. Auditor Monsrud presented the 
Board and those in attendance with a presentation outlining the purpose of the meeting; how 
property taxes are calculated for each property classification; a history of past County Budgets 
and Levies; and the proposed Budget/Levy for 2019.  
 
Approximately 12 small business owners were in attendance.  To summarize, they were 
unhappy about increases to the assessed values of their commercial properties. It was pointed 
out that the purpose of the meeting was to review the budget/levy, not to discuss property 
valuations.  They were told that the meeting(s) to discuss valuations were held last 
spring/summer. Following a lengthy discussion, the Board decided to hold a separate meeting 
with commercial property owners, to discuss the commercial property valuation process, on 
January 8, 2019, 6:00 p.m., at the Courthouse.  A motion to close the public hearing was made 
by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Walker, and carried unanimously. 
 
2019 Property Tax Levy 
 
 A motion was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Falk, and 
carried unanimously, to adopt the following Resolution: 

2018-12-03 
 



 
BE IT RESOLVED, that the payable 2019 Property Tax Levy for Roseau County is hereby 

approved, as follows: 
 

FUND LEVY 
Revenue $3,566,467 
Road & Bridge $1,273,080 
Social Services $1,729,267 
Debt Services $   424,388 
TOTAL $6,993,202 

 
 (Note: this represents a 3% increase in comparison with the 2018 Levy). 
 
2019 Budget 
 
 A motion was made by Commissioner Falk, seconded by Commissioner Walker, and 
carried unanimously, to adopt the following Resolution: 
 
2018-12-04 
 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the 2019 Budget - incorporating the 2019 Levy - is hereby 
approved, as follows: 
 

FUND REVENUES EXPENDITURES NET BUDGET 
Revenue $6,664,063 $7,658,234  $ -994,171 
Road & Bridge $11,222,191 $11,147,777  $       74,414 
Social Services $4,447,702 $4,603,428  $    -155,726 
Debt Service $   432,738 $416,038  $ 16,700 
    
Tax Supported Funds Total $22,766,694 $23,825,477  $ -1,058,783 
    
Environmental $1,225,006 $1,259,526  $ -34,520 
    
TOTAL – ALL FUNDS $23,991,700 $25,085,003  $ -1,093,303 

 
 

 Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the meeting at 7:55 p.m.  The next Regular 
meeting of the Board is scheduled for December 26, 2018 at 9:00 a.m.  
 
 
Attest: Date:   
 
    
Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator Glenda Phillipe, Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota  Board of County Commissioners 
 Roseau County, Minnesota 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Consent 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 26, 2018 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Internal Fund Transfers – Annual Interest Rate 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Request approval to set the interest rate for any intergovernmental loans issued from the County Revenue Fund. 

Background: 
Before the close of each fiscal year, the County Auditor will present to the County Board documentation from the 
Department of Revenue and State Court Administrator for the interest rates in 2019. 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

  

 









Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Consent 3 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 26, 2018 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Intergovernmental Fund Transfers 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval to give the Auditor the authority to transfer funds to any intergovernmental fund in 
arrears as of December 31, 2018, from the County Revenue Fund. 

Background: 
Copies of the fund balances with be provided at the Board meeting. 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

  

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 4 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 26, 2018 Originating Department:  Highway 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Final Payment – Cossette Electric 
 
 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
 
Request the Board approve final payment to Cossette Electric for S.P. 088-070-069 – District 2, Multi-County  
Intersection Lighting project in the amount of $18,719.17. 

Background: 
      
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 5 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 26, 2018 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Commissioner Warrants – Forthwith Payment 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Request the Board approve all claims/warrants received by the Auditor’s office from December 18, 2018 
to December 31, 2018 be paid forthwith.   

Background: 
  
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

  

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Consent 6 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: 
 

December 26, 2018 Originating Department:  Treasurer 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Advertise to Hire - Deputy Treasurer  

Presenter:  Diane M. Gregerson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☒ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board authorization to advertise to hire a full-time Deputy Treasurer. This is a Grade 5 
position. 

Background: 
Fill vacated position. 
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

  

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  County Board Item 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 26, 2018 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Aquatic Invasive Species (AIS) Resolution 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☒ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting approval of the attached Resolution specifying that the 2018 AIS funding was utilized according to the 
attached 2018 AIS Workplan. 

Background: 
In 2018, the State allocated $53,942.00 to continue the County’s program to prevent the spread of AIS. The State 
requires a Resolution to specify how the funds were utilized. 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

  

 



Roseau County Aquatic Invasive Species Prevention 

Program Work Plan 

 

The purpose of the Roseau County Invasive Species Prevention Program is to identify, educate 
and control or eradicate aquatic invasive species through Watercraft Inspections, Treatment 
Measures and Public Education. Early detection is especially crucial for invasive weed species 
that are highly aggressive.  Ultimately, the hope is to prevent the introduction or limit the 
spread of Aquatic Invasive Species at all access sites within the County. 

The goals of the program are being accomplished by inspecting and mapping all locations within 
the County’s legal ditch systems, rivers, and streams in which aquatic invasive weed species are 
known to exist.  This mapping will provide real time location information on a GIS layer, the 
control and management methods that are being used, and also to monitor program 
effectiveness through follow-up inspections. 

Roseau County in partnership with the Roseau Soil and Water Conservation District will 
continue to coordinate planning schedules and manage logistics to allow the most efficient 
control methods.  We will continue to be very proactive in the development of educational 
material for the public and the school systems on all aquatic invasive species.  

Roseau County SWCD will continue to partner with Lake of the Woods SWCD to coordinate and 
implement the Watercraft Inspectors Program to inspect watercraft that are entering Lake of 
the Woods.  Public awareness is one of the best methods for prevention and early detection of 
undesirable invasive species. 

Roseau County will continue to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding with the Roseau 
Soil and Water Conservation District to assist in the implementation of the Aquatic Invasive 
Species Prevention Program. 



Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe, Chair - District 2, Jack Swanson, Vice-Chair  
District 3, Roger Falk - District 4, Russell Walker - District 5, Mark Foldesi 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

A motion was made by Commissioner ______, seconded by Commissioner ________, and 
carried unanimously to adopt the following Resolution: 

2018-12-05 

WHEREAS, Roseau County was allocated State funding in the amount of $53,942.00 in 
2018 to continue our program to prevent the spread of aquatic invasive species (AIS); 

WHEREAS, Counties must specify by Board Resolution how the AIS funding was utilized; 

WHEREAS, the Roseau County Board has approved the attached AIS Program Work 
Plan as prepared by the Roseau County Soil and Water Conservation District (SWCD); 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, Roseau County has utilized all the available 2018 State 
funding for AIS program-related activities as specified in the attached Work Plan. 

STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
)  ss 

COUNTY OF ROSEAU     ) 

I, Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator in and for Roseau County, Minnesota, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a 
true and correct copy of a part of the proceedings adopted by the Roseau County Board of Commissioners on  
December 26, 2018. 

(SEAL) Jeff Pelowski 
Roseau County Coordinator 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  County Board Item 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 26, 2018 Originating Department:  Commissioners 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Unorganized Township Fund Balances 

Presenter:  Mark Foldesi 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☒ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval to transfer approximately $46,000.00 from the Con Con Fund to the Unorganized 
Townships listed below. 

Background: 
Unorganized Township 162-44 (Juneberry):  As of November 30, 2018 has a negative fund balance and an 
outstanding loan. 
 
Unorganized Township 164-44 (Blooming Valley):  As of November 30, 2018 has a negative fund balance and an 
outstanding loan. 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

  

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  County Board Item 3 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 26, 2018 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Commissioner Committee Reports 

Presenter:  Commissioners 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☒ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Commissioners will present their Committee Reports. 

Background: 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

  

 



JACK SWANSON COMMITTEE REPORT 
 
DEC 12, 2018 - NORTHWEST EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS BOARD 
(I-T-V) 
 
DEC 13, 2018 -   STATEWIDE EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS BOARD 
FINANCE COMMITTEE (TELECONFERENCE); discussed next Motorola 
software system upgrade 
 
DEC 13, 2018 -   TEAM ‘EPIC’; strategy session for 2019/2020 
 
DEC 18, 2018 -   SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 
 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  County Board Item 4 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 26, 2018 Originating Department:  Coordinator / Highway 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Litigation Update 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski / Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☒ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Attorney Scott Anderson will be available via conference call to provide an update to the Board. 

Background: 
The meeting should be closed pursuant to MN Statute 13D.05, Subd. 3(b). 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

  

 






